
 
 

JUNE 10, 2015 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



 

June 10, 2015 
3:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

In addition to speaking during particular agenda items, the public may address the Council on any item which 
is not on the agenda provided the item is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council.  State law 
prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such items, but the matter may be referred to the City 
Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please refer to the back page of the agenda for 
instructions.) Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications. 

CLOSED SESSION:  (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

I. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54957.6) 
a. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: Supervisory (SUP) 
Bargaining Unit 

b. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 
Employee Organization: Escondido City Employee Association: 

Administrative/Clerical/Engineering (ACE) Bargaining Unit 
c. Agency Negotiator:                  Sheryl Bennett & Clay Phillips 

Employee Organization: Maintenance & Operations, Teamsters Local 911 

II. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-- EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code 
54956.9(d)(1)) 

Case Name:   Stuck in the Rough, LLC. v. City of Escondido, et al. 
Case No:   37-2013-00074375-CU-WM-NC 

III. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Government Code §54956.8) 
a. Property:   455 N. Quince Street 

City Negotiator:  Debra Lundy, Real Property Manager 
Negotiating Parties:  Stylution USA, Inc. (dba Wickline Bedding) 
Under Negotiation:  Price and Terms of Agreement 

1



IV. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION/SIGNIFICANT 
EXPOSURE (Government Code 54956.9(d)(2))  

a. One Case - Claim No. 4678  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

2



 

June 10, 2015 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening meeting.  
The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse or sanction 
any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the agenda, please 
notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 
 
FLAG SALUTE   
 
 
ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 

 
 
PRESENTATIONS: North County Transit District  
 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on such 
items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  (Please 
refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, comments 
may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any remaining speakers 
will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting.   

3



 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 

or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY/RRB) 
2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of May 6, 2015 

4. GRANT OF EASEMENT DEED TO SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR 

INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF OVERHEAD ELECTRIC FACILITIES AND 

APPURTENANCES ADJACENT TO LAKE DIXON - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager to execute an Easement Deed for 
the benefit of San Diego Gas & Electric Company for installation and maintenance of overhead 

electric facilities and appurtenances. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Joyce Masterson) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-91 

5. RECYCLED WATER EASTERLY MAIN EXTENSION - AWARD OF CONSULTING AGREEMENT 

FOR CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES - 

Request Council approve authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Consulting Agreement for 

$477,280 with Michael Baker International for construction management services. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-83 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 

Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

6. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO CHAPTER 31 OF THE ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE 

CONCERNING WATER USE RESTRICTIONS AND MEASURES - 

Approved on June 3, 2015 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-12 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

7. ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 AND 2016/17 TWO-YEAR ANNUAL OPERATING 

BUDGET AND THE APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT (GANN LIMIT) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 - 
Request Council approve the FY 2015/16 Annual Operating Budget and approve the Appropriations 

Limit (Gann Limit) for FY 2015/16. 



Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

A) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-84   B) RESOLUTION NO. 2015-85 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

8. LIMITING LANDSCAPE IRRIGATION WITH POTABLE WATER TO TWO DAYS EACH WEEK - 

Request Council approve declaring that landscape irrigation with potable water within the water 

service area of the City of Escondido shall be limited to two days each week for no more than 10 
minutes at each irrigation station. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Utilities Department: Christopher W. McKinney) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-98 
 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

9. FUTURE AGENDA - 

The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 

Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 

announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 

Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 

such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 

Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 



 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

June 17 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

June 24 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  

July 1 - - No Meeting - 

July 8 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting  Council Chambers  



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 

the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  

Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 

the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  

• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 

for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 

the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  

The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 

home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org


































































































 

 1 

June 3, 2015 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Economic Development Division, in partnership with the Utilities Department, is offering a 
special informational meeting for businesses about how the new drought regulations may 
affect them.  The meeting will be held on June 23 from  6:00 to 7:00  p.m. in the Mitchell room. 
Christopher McKinney, Director of Utilities will give an update on the new regulations as well 
as tips for businesses from the water conservation staff.  All business owners are welcome to 
attend. 
 

 
UPDATE ON REFUNDING BOND ISSUES 
 
On April 22, 2015, Council approved resolutions 2015-59, 60, and 61, authorizing the issuance 
of three Refunding Bond issues for the purpose of achieving future debt service cost savings 
from the refinancing of three existing bond obligations.    As of May 12, all three Refunding 
issues have been successfully sold and are in various stages of finalization.  All three 
Refunding Bond issues will be finalized and closed before fiscal year end and the related 
outstanding refunded bond issues will be fully redeemed on or before September 1, 2015. 
Economic and market conditions existing on the date of each respective bond sale proved 
favorable to the City.   For each of the Refunding Bond issues, the final realized present value 
savings exceeded the original savings estimates presented to Council.  The City will  realize  
$12.6 Million in  aggregate  net present value savings for  the  three refunding transactions, 
which represents an increase of  $1.7 million, or 15.6 %,   over  the original estimate of  $10.9 
million ( based on March 6, 2015 market conditions and assumptions).  The effect of the 
savings realized on these refunding transactions translates to:  (1) average annual cash flow 
savings of $746,000 related to reduction of Wastewater Utility Fund  debt service costs;  (2)  
General Obligation Bond debt service cash flow savings averaging  $488,000 per year, and 
resulting in an estimated 10 percent decrease in the 2015-16 General Obligation tax levy rate 
as applied to assessed property values;  and (3) a decrease in annual debt service costs 
related to the Eureka Ranch CFD bonds, resulting in average annual cash flow savings  of 
$151,000 and producing an average annual tax levy savings of approximately $400 per parcel 
for residents in the Eureka  Ranch Community Facilities District. 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
 

No special events scheduled this weekend. 

 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

Planning: 
 



 

 2 

 Felicita Development, LLC has submitted a Planned Development application for the 
vacant 6.9 acre property at the southeast corner of Felicita Rd. and Gamble Lane. The 
proposed project includes the phased development of a 140-unit hotel, an 80-unit 
extended stay hotel, a 120-bed assisted living facility and a gas station. The application 
is under review for completeness. 

 

 Interfaith has submitted a Conditional Use Permit application for a 50-bed year-round 
emergency shelter at their existing facility at 550 W. Washington. The CUP application 
is under review for completeness. 

 

 Staff continues to monitor major development applications that are currently being 
processed to assess their entitlement status in light of pending and more restrictive 
storm water requirements that the Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) 
requires be adopted by the City on or before December 24, 2015. Staff anticipates a 
heavy workflow from developers who have expressed an interest in starting grading of 
their projects prior to December 24th in order to be subject to current requirements.  
Staff is taking a proactive approach to discuss processing timelines with existing 
applicants and providing guidance to applicants on what they can do to meet their 
desired goals. The final RWQCB workshop on “prior lawful approval” (to define what 
projects can proceed under the existing permit) is on June 30th.  The draft language is 
anticipated to be released a few days beforehand, and the language still needs to go 
through the adoption process. The main public portal is www.projectcleanwater.org. 

 

 The tentative subdivision map application submitted for the former Escondido Country 
Club property is undergoing a review for completeness. Comments will be issued to the 
applicant by June 5th. Until the litigation is resolved and the City decides not to appeal, 
the ECCHO initiative remains in effect and would prevent a residential project from 
being processed. The proposed project description and additional information is 
available at the following link: 
www.escondido.org/the-lakes-residential-development.aspx  

 

 The County of San Diego has released the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) 
for the proposed Valiano Specific Plan project in Eden Valley. Comments from 
agencies, organizations, and interested individuals are due to the County on June 15, 
2015. The proposed project includes 326 homes on 238 acres. The San Dieguito 
Community Planning Group will be considering the Valiano project at a separate 
meeting, tentatively scheduled for June 11, 2015. Link to County’s information: 
http://www.sandiegocounty.gov/pds/ceqa_public_review.html  

 

 Major Projects Update: 
 

o Oak Creek (NUW) – The applicant is preparing additional information requested by 
LAFCO for the annexation application. The applicant is coordinating with LAFCO 



 

 3 

staff regarding their recommendation that the proposed annexation boundary be 
expanded to include a roadway segment of Hamilton Lane between Bernardo and 
Felicita Avenues. This road segment does not meet City standards. A LAFCO 
hearing date has not yet been scheduled. Staff met to with the developer to discuss 
the permit submittal and plan check process, particularly regarding their timing 
expectations in anticipation of the new storm water requirements. 

o Amanda Estates (NUW) – LAFCO staff has reviewed the two annexation 
applications for completeness and sent a letter identifying the additional information 
needed to process the Amanda Estates annexation and the associated annexation 
for the “Disadvantaged Unincorporated Community” (DUC) properties. No further 
action is anticipated for the DUC annexation. A LAFCO hearing date has not yet 
been scheduled. 

o Centerpointe 78 Commercial – Staff is reviewing sections of the screen check EIR 
as they become available. An amendment to the EIR contract was approved on May 
20th, to authorize additional traffic analysis of the alternative traffic mitigation 
measures proposed by the applicant. Funding for this amendment has been 
requested but not yet received. The consultant is awaiting submittals from the 
applicant needed to complete the draft EIR. 

o North Broadway Deficiency Area Projects – Staff continues to coordinate with the 
various development teams regarding the design of infrastructure improvements and 
has taken a proactive approach with County staff on review of required 
improvements within the unincorporated area. A grading permit has been issued for 
Lennar’s “Pradera” project and building permit applications for the model homes 
(incorporating enhanced architectural features) are anticipated in the next week. 
Staff is working with the applicant to resolve setback issues relating to the location of 
the perimeter walls. The Pickering annexation has been recorded. The Zenner 
annexation application is under review by LAFCO.  

o Kaen Planned Development (2516 S. Escondido Blvd.) –The applicant is evaluating 
a redesign that would eliminate up to 3 units to provide improved emergency access, 
neighborhood compatibility and aesthetics. The application remains incomplete.  

o Wohlford – A letter has been sent for the proposed 55-unit residential subdivision 
and planned development at 661 Bear Valley Parkway advising the applicant that 
the application is incomplete and identifying the necessary submittals to continue 
processing the application. The applicant is coordinating with staff regarding a 
Specific Alignment Plan for Bear Valley Parkway and is exploring acquisition of the 
adjacent, triangular shaped parcel to the south to accommodate anticipated road 
improvements along this road. Resubmittal is anticipated in the next week. 

o Latitude II – Staff continues to work with the applicant’s design team to identify and 
evaluate solutions on site planning issues. A revised Fire Master Plan has been 
submitted for review. The applicant continues to negotiate with the owner of the 
adjacent motel regarding the use of the remnant parcel containing the motel sign 
along CCP. Consensus has not yet been reached regarding the design of the sewer 
line easements and improvements along the east property line. Preparation of a 



 

 4 

traffic study and draft negative declaration by the applicant’s consultant is underway, 
but has not yet been submitted.  

o Staff has provided comments on the revised tentative map submitted by Shea 
Homes for a substantial conformance review and determination for the 179-lot 
residential subdivision known as Hidden Valley Ranch (Tract 923).  A revised plan 
for the internal park acreage is under review. While the Precise Plan has not yet 
been submitted, the applicant has identified up to 20 lots where the proposed units 
do not meet setback requirements of the planned development. 

o The proposed modification to redevelop the Emmanuel Faith Community Church 
campus at 639 E. 17th Ave. is scheduled for Planning Commission on June 9th. 
Information on the project can be found at: www.escondido.org/emmanuel-faith-
community-church.aspx   

o Concordia Homes submitted a draft Specific Plan and tentative subdivision map for 
the Safari Highlands project for conceptual review prior to their formal application 
submittal. The project includes annexation and Sphere of Influence update for the 
1,098 acres site and a subdivision to create 550 residential lots in seven 
neighborhoods, with lot sizes ranging from 7,663 SF to 4.76 acres. Staff working on 
consultant agreements to provide extension of staff services to process the 
anticipated application; execution of the contracts is needed prior to submittal of a 
formal application. The applicant is coordinating with LAFCO regarding anticipated 
requirements and study area for a Sphere of Influence update. 

 

Building Division:  
 

 The Building Division issued 69 permits for the week with a total valuation of $352,582.  
 

 27 photovoltaic permits were issued for the week.  Building has issued 438 permits so 
far this year compared to 215 issued at the same time last year.  

 

 Inspections and counter contacts remain steady with inspections averaging 31 per day 
with 25 on Friday and counter contacts averaging 35 per day with 19 on Friday.  

 

 The Department of Housing and Community Development HCD), Division of Codes and 
Standards has issued an Information Bulletin (attached) regarding Emergency 
Regulations which were approved by the Building Standards Commission on May 29, 
2015, and are effective June 1, 2015. These emergency regulations are intended to 
reduce outdoor potable water irrigation for newly installed landscapes for new 
residential construction by requiring water budgets with modified adjustment factors.   

 
Code Enforcement: 
 

 As of June 1st, the total number of open code enforcement case is 386 cases, with a 
backlog of an additional 58 cases not yet opened for assignment and investigation. 



 

 5 

During the prior week, 39 new cases were opened, 64 cases were closed and a total of 
98 signs were removed. While no public records requests (PRR) were processed last 
week, the year-to-date total is 60 requests. Recruitment is underway for one full-time 
and three part-time vacant officer positions to assist with the backlog. 
 

 Last week the Business License Division received 22 new applications and 148 
renewals, and issued 10 new licenses. 

 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
 
FY 2014-2015 Street Rehabilitation Project: 

           June 1, 2015 through June 5, 2015 the concrete subcontractor will be completing concrete for 
the pedestrian ramps, driveways and sidewalks along Grand Avenue, Hickory Street to Valley 
Boulevard. 

 
           Indian Creek Emergency Channel Repair:  
           The contractor has begun the removal of the failed wall panel. Construction was postponed 

due to the multiple storms that the area experienced this past month. Work should be 
completed by June 12 ,2015.  

 
           Private Development 

 
Bear Valley Parkway between Boyle Avenue and San Pasqual Valley Road (County 
Project): 
The contractor has closed the intersection at Idaho Avenue and Bear Valley Parkway to 
through traffic. The work is proceeding but the reopening of the intersection has been pushed 
back to June 19, 2015 due to ongoing water line construction. The underground contractor is 
forming for the new wall footing at Bear Valley Parkway and Boyle Avenue. New concrete curb 
and gutter is being poured this week on new Bear Valley Parkway between Idaho Avenue and 
Suburban Hills Drive. Bore pits are being installed for the installation of the next phase of the 
water main construction under the County water Authority line near Idaho Avenue. 
 
2412 South Escondido Boulevard:  
The construction of the new onsite water main is continuing this week. 
 
Pradera - Lennar Communities: The demolition of existing structures is ongoing. The truck 
haul route was approved this week. The project calls for importing 140,000 cubic yards of dirt 
which will equal 450 truck trips along the approved route. Processing of permits and traffic 
control are the order of work for this phase of construction. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 6 

Private Development – Current Plan Reviews 
 
Pradera by Lennar (5 Tracts in Lehner/Stanley/Ash block): 

Lennar Homes has purchased 5 separate Approved SFD Tentative Maps (Tracts 889, 
894, SUB13-0003, SUB13-0010, SUB13-0011) and began processing Final Engr. plans 
at the start of 2015. 

 A combined Rough Grading plan for all 5 Tentative Maps was approved.  The 
Grading Permit has been issued. 

 A revised Traffic Study for proposed fill material (145k CY import) haul routes and 
daily truck trips has been deemed complete and has established the criteria to begin 
hauling infill. 

 The 7 sets of Improvement plans (1-perimeter, 5-onsite for each TM, 1-offsite 
mitigation) were resubmitted for 2nd review and these reviews should be completed 
this week. 

 The Final Map(s) have not been submitted yet. 
    
Tract 951 – Jacks Creek Place: 

This project is a 12 lot residential subdivision located near Eureka Ranch.  

 The 1st review of the Final Map, Grading and Improvement plans, and the WQTR 
was completed and returned to the applicant on 5/27. 

 
St. Mary’s Community Center: 

This project is the 1st phase of the St. Mary’s Expansion Master Plan.  A single large 
structure behind the existing sanctuary is proposed.    Included in this structure is a 
large multi-use meeting hall, kitchen, offices, a covered basketball/sport court, and large 
covered patio areas. 

 The grading plans were resubmitted (6th) by the Engineer on 5/14. 

 The WQTR has been approved. 

 The Waterline Improvement plans were resubmitted (6th) by the Engineer on 5/14. 

 A revised Engr. Cost Estimate has been approved and a Bond and Fee Letter was 
issued on 5/28. 

 
Tract 932 – Hidden Valley Ranch: 

This project is a 179 lot residential subdivision located at the ends of Vista Ave. and 
Vista Verde Dr. and will connect them when developed.   Shea Homes has acquired this 
project and has begun final engineering.  

 A Substantial Conformance Tentative Map was submitted late April and all Depts. 
have begun review of it and some initial impression comments have been 
communicated to the applicant with formal review comments expected to be 
compiled and sent. 

 The offsite street improvement plans for the intersection of Vista Ave. & Ash St. were 
submitted for 1st review on 4/23 and this review is expected to be completed in the 
next week.   



 

 7 

 The offsite Traffic Signal plans for the intersections of El Norte Pkwy & Vista Verde 
Dr. and Ash St. & Sheridan Ave. together with the addition of Traffic Signal plans for 
the intersection of Vista Ave. & Ash St. were resubmitted for 1st review on 5/15 and 
this review is expected to be completed in the next week. 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 
 
Police: 
 
Incidents: 
 

 On 05-27-15, a male victim was stabbed by a male transient at the Starbucks at 320 W. 
Valley Pkwy.  Prior to the stabbing, the suspect was rambling incoherently and 
appeared to be accusing the victim of something.  The suspect was later located at the 
Maple Street Plaza and placed under arrest for assault with a deadly weapon. 

 On 05-27-15, a robbery occurred in the 2200 block of East Ridge Lane.  The suspect 
attempted to steal gardening equipment out of the victim’s truck.  A struggle ensued and 
the suspect was able to get into his vehicle with the equipment.  While backing out of a 
driveway, the suspect vehicle struck the victim; however the victim was not injured.  The 
suspect fled in his vehicle with the gardening equipment. 

 05-29-15, officers responded to the 1900 block of Oakhill Dr. regarding suicidal 
statements made by the resident.  Officers were able to pick the lock on the front door 
and make entry.  Inside the residence, officers found the male resident deceased from 
an apparent self-inflicted rifle shot to the head. 

 On 05-30-15, officers responded to a burglary alarm at a business in the 700 block of S. 
Andreasen Dr.  Officers arrived on scene and saw shadows of figures running away.  
They set up a perimeter and located two suspects hiding at nearby businesses.  It was 
later determined that they were stealing copper piping and were placed under arrest for 
grand theft. 

 On 05-30-15, officers attempted to stop a vehicle in the area of 15th Ave and Escondido 
Boulevard.  The vehicle fled, but was later located.  A traffic pursuit ensued until the 
suspect vehicle collided with a parked car in the 2000 block of S. Escondido Blvd.  The 
suspect fled on foot, but was located a short time later after he ran into an apartment.  
The vehicle was determined to be stolen out of San Diego.  The driver was arrested on 
auto theft and evading charges. 
 

Events  
 

 On 05-18-15, the Escondido Police Department kicked off its participation in the 
nationwide Click It or Ticket Campaign.  As part of the national seatbelt enforcement 
campaign, law enforcement agencies around the country stepped up enforcement May 
18-31 in order to increase motorist safety. 

 



 

 8 

 On 05-28-15, the Police Department and the Neighborhood Services Department 
hosted a neighborhood street meeting in the 1700 block of Fairdale Ave.  The 
participation was encouraging with over 100 residents in attendance.  As this 
community group forms, it will be the first in the eastern portion of Escondido. 
 

 
 

 On 05-29-15, Chief Craig Carter and Danielle Lopez made a NTP/Neighborhood 
Services presentation to a Parent Group at Oak Hill Elementary School.  The meeting 
also served as a quarterly EGRIP meeting, which included a presentation from A/Sgt. 
Valdivia on gangs in the area. 
 

 On 05-29-15, Det. Nick Rodelo was recognized for being Escondido’s recipient of the 
San Diego Police Officers Association Police Officer of the Year.  Chief Carter attended 
the awards ceremony.  Congrats Nick on a job well done! 
 

 
 

 On 05-29-15, the Escondido Police Department conducted a DUI Sobriety/Driver’s 
License Checkpoint in the area of Centre City Pkwy and Decatur Way.  16 total citations 



 

 9 

were issued (1 for suspended license, 12 for unlicensed, and 8 for no insurance) and 3 
vehicles were impounded. 
 

 Over the weekend, EPD hosted a countywide Police Explorer competition.  Over 80 
participants fielding 17 teams competed in a variety of law enforcement tasks.  The 
following agencies had teams represented: Carlsbad PD, CHP Oceanside, CHP Santa 
Ana, Chula Vista PD, El Cajon PD, Escondido PD, National City PD, Oceanside PD, 
and the San Diego Sheriff’s Office. 
 

Fire: 
 
The Escondido Fire Department and Rincon del Diablo Fire Protections District is hosting a 
Free Safety/Water Expo at Escondido Fire Station #4 (3301 Bear Valley Parkway at Kit 
Carson Park) on Saturday, June 13, from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.  There will be fire station tours, 
vehicle displays, refreshments, activities for children, fire safety information, earthquake 
readiness and water conservation ideas.  For more information, call 760-74505522 or visit 
www.rinconwater.org  
 
 
 

### 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA - BUSINESS CONSUMER SERVICES AND HOUSING AGENCY EDMUND G BROWN JR Governor

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIVISION OF CODES AND STANDARDS
2020 W. EI Camino Avenue, Suite 250, Sacramento, CA 95833
P. O. Box 1407, Sacramento, CA 95812-0031
(916) 445-9471/ FAX (916) 263-4713
From TOO Phones: 1-800-735-2929
www.hcd.ca.gov

May 29,2015

INFORMATION BULLETIN 2015- 03 (SHL, FBH, MH)

TO: Local Code Enforcement Agencies
Third-Party Agencies (FBH)
Interested Parties (SHL, FBH, MH)
State Agencies and Departments
Division Staff

SUBJECT: Emergency Regulations Effective June 1, 2015
Outdoor Potable Water Reduction
2013 California Green Building Standards (CALGreen) Code

The purpose of this Information Bulletin (IB) is to inform local enforcement agencies
and all stakeholders affected by California building standards of the recent adoption
and approval of emergency regulations in the 2013 California Green Building Standards
Code (Part 11, Title 24 California Code of Regulations). These emergency regulations
were approved by the California Building Standards Commission (CBSC) on May 29,
2015, and are effective June 1,2015. The emergency regulations require water
budgets for irrigation of outdoor landscaped areas in new residential construction. The
full text of the emergency rulemaking, developed by the Department of Housing and
Community Development (HCD), is included as Attachment A to this lB. Further
information on other state agency proposals and availability of a published Supplement
is addressed in the California Building Standards Commission's IB No. 15-02 available
at the following website: http://www.bsc.ca.gov/pubs/bullet.aspx

BACKGROUND

Governor Brown's Executive Order B-29-15 (April 1, 2015) provides a summary of the
ongoing drought conditions in California starting with the declaration of a State of
Emergency (January 17, 2014), and a Continued State of Emergency (April 25, 2014):
citing evidence of a record low snowpack, decreased water levels in reservoirs, reduced
river flows, and declining supplies in underground water basins. In addition, the
Governor acknowledged that a distinct possibility exists for drought conditions to
continue. Further, Executive Order B-29-15 found that conditions of extreme peril to
the safety of persons and property continue to exist due to water shortage and drought
conditions with which local authority is unable to cope. To address these concerns,
Executive Order B-29-15 specified that strict compliance with identified statutes and
regulations would prevent, hinder or delay, or mitigate the effects of the drought.



Information Bulletin 2015-03
Attachment A
Page 2 of 3

The objectives and individual directives applicable to this rulemaking include focus on
saving water and increasing enforcement against water waste. The full text of
Executive Order 8-29-15 may be viewed at: http://gov.ca.gov/s executiveorders.php

In view of the urgency to conserve California's water resources, as deemed essential by
the Governor's Executive Order 8-29-15 and prior proclamations, HCD, in coordination
with other state agencies, proposed the adoption of these building standards through
the emergency adoption process.

SUMMARY (See Attachment A for complete regulatory text)
RESIDENTIAL EMERGENCY REGULATIONS IN THE 2013 CALGREEN CODE
EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2015:

• A water budget shall be developed for landscape irrigation use that conforms to the
local water efficient landscape ordinance or to the California Department of Water
Resources' (DWR) Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO),
whichever is more stringent. This requirement applies to permit applications for
newly constructed residential structures with landscaping.

• Until the next update of the MWELO by DWR, the following factors shall be used in
the calculation of Maximum Applied Water Allowance (MAWA) as addressed in the
MWELO.
1. ET Adjustment Factor (ETAF) = 0.55.
2. Special Landscape Areas (SLA) Factor = 0.45. (The resulting total ETAF for SLA

shall be 1.0).

• Local agency adoption of MWELO and similar ordinances:

o The HCD emergency regulations supersede the MWELO and CALGreen
residential Tier 1 or Tier 2 (Sections A4.304.3 and A4.304.4). Local agencies will
need to modify local ordinances to reflect HCD's changes to ETAF factors, in the
MAWA formula.

o Local agencies who have adopted a local ordinance more stringent than the
MWELO will need to verify whether the ordinance will need to be revised to
reflect changes in water use allowances resulting from these emergency
regulations.

• The MWELO, as codified in the California Code of Regulations, Title 23 Waters,
Division 2, Department of Water Resources, Chapter 2.7 Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance, should be consulted for further information on methodology
and resources needed for compliance with these regulations. See the following
DWR website: http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiencyllandscapeordinance/

• DWR is in the process of revising their online calculator for calculating the MAWA
(maximum allowable water) and the Estimated Total Water Use (homeowner



Information Bulletin 2015-03
Attachment A
Page 3 of 3

estimated water use based on types of plantings and landscape area). This
calculator should also be available at DWR's website:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiency/landscapeordinancel

• The emergency regulations will remain in effect unless superseded by subsequent
revisions to the emergency building standards as adopted through the certifying
rulemaking process. Code users should subscribe to mailing lists for HCD as well
as CBSC to remain updated on the status of these emergency regulations.

Questions or concerns regarding this Information Bulletin and effective dates may be
directed to Kyle Krause, State Housing Law Program Manager, at (916) 263-4719.
Specific questions related to preparation of water budgets and compliance with water
efficient landscape ordinances should be directed to Julie Saare-Edmonds, Senior
Environmental Scientist, Landscape and Green Building Program, DWR, at (916) 651-
9676. You may also visit the State Housing Law website for general guidelines related
to im e entation of these emergency regulations.

Rich rd Weinert
Depu Director
Division of Codes and Standards



ATTACHMENT A
EXPRESS TERMS

FOR

PROPOSED EMERGENCY BUILDING STANDARDS

OFTHE

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REGARDING THE 2013 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING STANDARDS CODE

CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 24, PART 11

(OUTDOOR POTABLE WATER USE REDUCTION STANDARDS)

The Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) proposes to make necessary changes to be included in the
2013 edition of the California Green Building Standards Code (CGBC), also known as CALGreen, as presented on the
following pages:

LEGEND FOR EXPRESS TERMS:

1. Existing California text or language being modified: All language is shown in normal Arial9 point; modified language
is underlined or shown in strikeout.

2. Existing text not being modified: All language not displayed in full is shown as "... " (i.e., ellipsis).

3. Repealed text: All language appears in strikeout.

4. Amended, adopted or repealed language after public hearing: All language is shown in double underline or double-
strikeout.

5. Notation: Authority and Reference citations are provided at the end of each section.

SUMMARY OF REGULATORY ACTION

HCD PROPOSES TO:

~ Adopt new 2013 California Amendments on an emergency basis into the 2013
California Green Building Standards Code.

~ Modify existing 2013 California Amendments on an emergency basis to accommodate
changes resulting from adoption of mandatory measures in the 2013 California Green
Building Standards Code.

~ Repeal existing 2013 California Amendments on an emergency basis to accommodate
Changes resulting from adoption of mandatory measures in the 2013 California Green
Building Standards Code.

Attachment A
Page 1



1. HCD proposes new California amendments in Chapter 2, Definitions, for adoption
into the 2013 California Green Building Code as follows:

CHAPTER 2
DEFINITIONS

ET ADJUSTMENT FACTOR (ETAF). A factor that. when applied to reference evapotranspiration (ETo). adjusts for plant
factors and irrigation efficiency. two major influences upon the amount of water that needs to be applied to the landscape.

HYDROZONE. 1\ portion of the landscaped area having plants with similar ·••••ater needs.

lANDSCAPE (PlANT) COEFFICIENT (KIJ. The product of the species factor multiplied by the density factor and the
microclimate factor. (KI K ~ ~ ) The landscapo coefficient is used in the landscape water budget calculation.

s d fAG
(UCCE. 2000)

2. HCD proposes new amendments in Chapter 4, Division 4.3 Water Efficiency and
Conservation, for adoption into the 2013 California Green Building Code as follows:

CHAPTER 4
DIVISION 4.3 WATER EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION

SECTION 4.304 OUTDOOR WATER USE

4.304.1 Outdoor potable water use in landscape areas. On or after June 1. 2015. a water budget shall be developed for
landscape irrigation use that conforms to the local water efficient landscape ordinance or to the California Department of
Water Resources' Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance. whichever is more stringent.

The following factors shall be effective until subsequent revision of the MWELO by the California Department of Water
Resources (DWR).

1. ET Adjustment Factor (ETAF) - 0.55.

2. Special Landscape Areas (SLA) - 0.45. (The resulting total ETAF for SLA shall be 1.0).

Notes:

1. Prescriptive measures to assist in compliance with the water budget are available in the Model Water Efficient
Landscape Ordinance which may be found at:
http://www.water.ca.gov/wateruseefficiencY/docs/W ate rOrdSec492 .cfm

2. The water budget calculator for use with the 0.55 ETAF is available at: [Web address to be establishedl

4.304.1.1 Methods to reduce potable water use. Other methods to reduce potable water use in landscape areas
include but are not limited to:

.L Use of captured rainwater. recycled water. or graywater designed per the California Plumbing Code.

a. The use of potable water may be used as a back-up water supply for on-site water recycling and/or reuse
systems may be allowed by the Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). provided that it can be demonstrated to
the AHJ that the amount of potable water used as back-up in the water recycle or reuse system is less than
that which would have been used by other means authorized by the AHJ.

£, Water treated for irrigation purposes and conveyed by a water district or public entity.

4.304.1.2 Authorized potable water use. The use of potable water shall be authorized where necessary to address an
immediate health and safety need or to comply with a term or condition in a permit issued by a state or federal agency.

~ 4.304.2 Irrigation controllers. Automatic irrigation system controllers for landscaping provided by the builder and
installed at the time of final inspection shall comply with the following:

Attachment A
Page 2



1. Controllers shall be weather- or soil moisture-based controllers that automatically adjust irrigation in response to
changes in plants' needs as weather conditions change.

2. Weather-based controllers without integral rain sensors or communication systems that account for local rainfall
shall have a separate wired or wireless rain sensor which connects or communicates with the controller(s). Soil
moisture-based controllers are not required to have rain sensor input.

Note: More information regarding irrigation controller function and specifications is available from the Irrigation Association.

3. HCD proposes new amendments to Appendix A4, Division A4.3 Water Efficiency and
Conservation, for adoption into the 2013 California Green Building Code as follows:

APPENDIX A4 RESIDENTIAL VOLUNTARY MEASURES
DIVISION A4.3 WATER EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION

SECTION A4.304 OUTDOOR WATER USE

A4.304.1 low water consumption irrigation system. Install a low •••••ator consumption irrigation systom •••••hich minimizos tho
uso of spray typo hoaEls. Spray typo irrigation may only bo usoEl at turf areas. Tho romaining irrigation systoms shall uso only
the following typos of low volumo irrigation systoms:

1. Drip irrigation.
2. Bubblors.
d. Drip emittors.
<1. Soakor hoso.
5. Stroam rotator spray hoaEls.
6. Othor systoms accoptablo to tho onforcing agoncy.

A4.304.2 A4.304.1 Rainwater catchment systems. An approved rainwater catchment system is designed and installed to
use rainwater generated by at least 65 percent of the available roof area. Rainwater catchment systems shall be designed
and installed in accordance with the California Plumbing Code.

,1),4.304.3Water buElget. VVhon lanElscaping is proviEloEl by tho builElor, a wator buElgot shall bo ElovolopoEl for lanElscapo
irrigation uso that conforms to tho local wator officiont lanElscapo orElinanco or to tho California Dopartmont of Wator
Rosourcos MoElol Wator Efficiont banElscapo OrElinanco whoro no local orElinanco is applicablo.

,1),4.304.4Potable water reduction. Whon lanElscaping is proviEloEl by tho builElor, a •••••ator officiont lanElscapo irrigation
system shall bo instalioEl that roElucos potablo water uso. Tho potablo wator uso roEluction shall bo calculatoEl boyonEl tho
initial roquiroments for plant installation anEl ostablishmont. Calculations for tho roEluction shall bo basoEl on tho wator buElgot
ElovolopoEl pursuant to Soction A4 .d04 .d.

Tier 1. RoEluco tho uso of potablo wator to a quantity that Eloos not oxcooEl 65 porcont of ETo tim~s tho lanElscapo area.
Tier 2. ReEluco tho uso of potablo wator to a quantity that Eloos not oxcooEl 60 porcont of ETo tim~s tho lanElscapo aroa.

Note: MothoEls usoEl to comply with this soction must bo ElosignoEl to tho moot tho roquiromonts of tho othor parts of tho
California BuilEling StanElarEls CoElo anEl may incluElo, but aro not limitoEl to. tho following:

1. Plant coofficiont.
2. Irrigation officioncy anEl Elistribution uniformity.
d. Uso of capturoEl rainwator.
4. Uso of recycloEl wator.
5. VVator troatoEl for irrigation purposos anEl con'loyoEl by a wator Elistrict or public ontity.
6. Uso of graywator.

M.304.5 A4.304.2 Potable water elimination. When landscaping is provided by the builder and as allowed by local
ordinance, a water efficient landscape irrigation design that eliminates the use of potable water beyond the initial
requirements for plant installation and establishment. Methods used to accomplish the requirements of this section must be
designed to the requirements of the California Building Standards Code and shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Plant coofficiont.
2. Irrigation officioncy anEl Elistribution uniformity.
J 1. Use of captured rainwater.
4 g. Use of recycled water.
~~. Water treated for irrigation purposes and conveyed by a water district or public entity.

Attachment A
Page 3



e 1. Use of graywater.

A4.3Q4.6 A4.304.3 Irrigation metering device. For new water service connections, landscaped irrigated areas more than
2,500 square feet shall be provided with separate submeters or metering devices for outdoor potable water use.

4. HCD proposes new amendments to Appendix A4. Division A4.6 Tier 1 and Tier 2. for
adoption into the 2013 California Green Building Code as follows:

APPENDIX A4 RESIDENTIAL VOLUNTARY MEASURES
DIVISION A4.6 TIER 1 AND TIER 2

SECTION A4.601
GENERAL

A4.601.1 Scope. (No change to text)
A4.601.2 Prerequisite measures. (No change to text)
A4.601.3 Elective measures. (No change to text)

A4.601.4 Tier 1.
To achieve Tier 1 status a project must comply with the following:

A4.601.4.1 Mandatory measures for Tier 1. (No change to text)

A4.601.4.2 Prerequisite and elective measures for Tier 1. In addition to the mandatory measures, compliance with the
following prerequisite and elective measures from Appendix A4 is also required to achieve Tier 1 status:

1. From Division A4.1, Planning and Design. (No change to text)

2. From Division A4.2, Energy Efficiency. (No change to text)

3. From Division A4.3, Water Efficiency and Conservation.

d.1. Comply with the landscapo irrigation wator b~dgot req~irement in Section A4.d04.d.

d.2. Comply with the Tier 1 potable water ~se red~ction for landscape irrigation design in Section A4 .d04.4.

~ li Comply with at least two elective measures selected from Division A4.3.

4. From Division A4.4, Material Conservation and Resource Efficiency. (No change to text)

5. From Division A4.5, Environmental Quality. (No change to text)

A4.601.5 Tier 2. To achieve Tier 2 status a project must comply with the following.

Note: (No change to text)

A4.601.5.1 Mandatory measures for Tier 2. (NO change to text)

A4.601.5.2 Prerequisite and elective measures for Tier 2. In addition to the mandatory measures, compliance with the
following prerequisite and elective measures from Appendix A4 is also required to achieve Tier 2 status:

1. From Division A4.1, Planning and Design. (No change to text)

2. From Division A4.2, Energy Efficiency. (No change to text)

3. From Division A4.3, Water Efficiency and Conservation.

d.1 Comply with the landscape irrigation water b~dget req~irement in Section A4.d04.d.

d.2 Comply with the Tier 2 potable water ~6e red~ction for landscape irrigation design in Section A4 .d04.4.

~ li Comply with at least three elective measures selected from Division A4.3.

4. From Division A4.4, Material Conservation and Resource Efficiency. (No change to text)

5. From Division A4.5, Environmental Quality. (No change to text)

Attachment A
Page 4



5. HCD proposes new amendments to the Residential Occupancies Application
Checklist for adoption into the 2013 California Green Building Code as follows:

RESIDENTIAL OCCUPANCIES APPLICATION CHECKLIST
(APPENDIX A4, SECTION A4.602)

LEVELS VERIFICATIONS
APPLICANT TO SELECT ENFORCING AGENCY TO SPECIFY
ELECTIVE MEASURES VERIFICATION METHOD

Prerequisites and Enforcing Installer or Third
electives' Agency Designer party

FEATURE OR MEASURE 0 0 0Mandatory Tier 1 Tier 2
All All All

WATER EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION

Outdoor water Use
4.304.1 When landscaping is provided. a water
budget (calculations) shall be developed for ~ D D D
landscape irrigation use that conforms to the
local water efficient landscape ordinance or to
the California Department of Water Resources
Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance.
whichever is more stringent.

Applies to landscaped areas for buildings for
which building permits have been submitted on
or after June 1. 2015 until future revision of the
MWELO by Dept. of Water Resources (DWR).

4.304-.-t-4.304.2 Automatic irrigation systems
controllers installed at the time of final inspection ~ D D D
shall be weather or soil moisture-based.

A4.304.1 Install a low water sensumptien
irrigatien system whish minimizes the use ef g g g g g
spray type heads.

A4.304.2 A4.304.1 A rainwater capture, storage
and re-use system is designed and installed D D D D D

A4.304.3/\ water budget shall be develeped fer
landssape irrigatien. ~2 ~2 g g g

A4.304.4 Provide water effisient landssape
irrigatien design that reduses the use ef petable g g g
~

Tier 1. Dees net exseed ea persent ef ETe ~2

times the landssape area.
Tier 2. Dees net exseed eQ persent ef ETe

~2times the landssape area.

A4.304.5 A4.304.2 A landscape design is
installed which does not utilize potable water. D D D D D

A3Q4...6A4.304.3 For new water service
connections, landscaped irrigated areas more D D D D D
than 2,500 square feet shall be provided with
separate submeters or metering devices for
outdoor potable water use.

Attachment A
Page 5


	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #6
	Public Hearings
	Item #7
	Current Business
	Item #8
	Future Agenda
	Item #9
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update



